
AGENDA 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, January 20, 2026 

1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives.” 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend the Agenda

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: November 18, 2025

4. Chair Comments

5. Business
A. Review of December 2025 Preliminary Financial Statements

B. Discussion on the Staff Cost Savings List

6. Member Comments

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 17, 2026, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 



MINUTES 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, November 18, 2025 

1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Board Attendees: Kathi Bachelor, Beth Dingman, Candy English, Lanny Smith 

Visitors: 5 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend Agenda
MOTION: Sullwold moved / Howard seconded to approve the Agenda.
Passed: unanimous

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: October 21, 2025
MOTION: Sullwold moved / Stock seconded to approve October 21, 2025,

Meeting Minutes as presented.
Passed: unanimous

4. Chair Comments
• Welcomed FAC Committee members back in person. Almost everyone has

returned and were at the meeting in person.
• The GVR Budget passed at the October Regular Board meeting.
• Asked to removed from the Regular Meeting of the Board the discussion on

the payment plan for voluntary deed restricted homes and moved to
January Regular meeting of the Board.

5. Business

A. Financials for October
David Webster, CFO, reviewed October Financials. Highlights include:

• YTD revenue under budget (unfavorable) 2.1 percent or $222,917

• YTD expenses under budget (favorable) 2.4 percent or $229,231

• October unrealized gains on investments $73,692 YTD gains $769,863

Agenda Topic 3



• October MCF fees over budget (favorable) 67 actual compared to 65

budgeted

• YTD utilities are 7% under budget (favorable) or $787,440 actual vs a

budget of $844,471

• GVR personnel under budget (favorable) by 2% YTD or $111,199

• Recreation revenue under budget(unfavorable) by $242,237

• Recreation Program expenses are under budget (favorable) by $189,273

MOTION: Howard moved / Sullwold seconded to accept the October 

Financials. 
Passed: unanimous 

B. Recommendations or Changes to the Operating Cash Policy

MOTION: Sullwold moved / Stock seconded to make no changes to
the cash policy based on the fact of the reserve and the

management of staff of the fund has proven to be fruitful over the
last years.
Passed: unanimous

C. Review the Reporting Requirements for FAC Receives
Discussion was held on the reporting needs for the FAC and the Board.

MOTION: Johnson moved / P. Reynolds seconded to eliminate two

reports for the FAC: 1) Statement of Changes in Net Assets (page
4), and 2) Investment Portfolios (page 5).

MOTION TO AMEND: Sullwold moved to not include the GVR Member
Properties Monthly Report.

Failed for lack of a second.

MOTION Passed: unanimous

D. Discussion on the Staff Cost Savings List
Scott Somers, CEO, shared the reason for the staff suggested cost savings
list and reviewed the list. Many items in the “green lit” section have been
accomplished, with others still being worked on. The “yellow lit” section
may require policy or practice changes so require more discussion. The
“yellow lit” section will be put on the FAC January agenda as a
brainstorming discussion.

For reference:

Green Lit Items 

Replace swamp cooler covers Decrease paper use by issuing 
digital ticketing and email receipts 

Install motion sensor light switches Set thermostats to standard setting 

Turn off unused equipment Minimize vehicle trips 

Credit card with cash back towards 
gas 

Decrease employee hours in 
summer 



Evaluate use of refrigerators and 
freezers 

Evaluate and reduce catering 
kitchens in major centers 

Install pool covers Consider ProPricing at Home Depot 

Decrease overtime Buy in bulk, control inventory 

Bill MRR for appropriate costs Remove all Rabbit air filters 

All LED Lights Install rain bird drip systems 

Yellow Lit Items 

Close certain holidays, such as 
Thanksgiving and Christmas, to 
avoid paying overtime 

Decrease hours at all or some 
centers; ie: close at 7pm instead of 
9pm 

Define “basic services” to be 
covered by Annual Dues and charge 
fees to recover all or portion of 
costs for “additional services” such 
as dedicated space clubs, meeting 
rooms and reservations, etc. 

Reduce pool temperature at Madera 
Vista to standard 84 from 86, and 
East Center from 87 to 86. 

Lower pool and spa temps in 
summer 

Turn off pool heaters in summer 

Close Canoa Hills Fitness Center Make satellites self-help 

Biennial elections 

6. Member Comments: 2 comments

7. Adjournment
MOTION: Howard moved / Quast seconded to adjourn the meeting at

3:10pm.
Passed: unanimous

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 20, 2026, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 



P.O. Box 586 Green Valley AZ 85622  520.625.3440 

Fiscal Affairs 

Financial Report 

As of December 31, 2025 

The enclosed Financial Statements and supplemental schedules provide relevant information 

Year to Date through December 31, 2025 and include the financial statements as of December 

31, 2025.  These statements include the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of 

Activities, Statement of Change in Net Assets, and Investment Portfolio.   

• The following table summarizes the December 31, 2025 total year to date Increase in

Net Assets based on GVR’s 2025 Financial Statements:

GVR 2025

Month

 Operating 

Increase Net 

Assets 

 Unrealized 

Gains on 

Investments 

 Total 

Increase in 

Net Assets 

Homes 

Sold

 Income 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

 Expense 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Jan-25 $133,252 $163,241 $296,493 68 $28,958 $88,851

Feb-25 $197,621 ($54,698) $142,923 61 ($106,588) $173,361

Mar-25 $49,086 ($253,006) ($203,920) 105 ($71,726) ($28,963)

Apr-25 $109,237 ($34,106) $75,131 94 ($3,304) ($67,602)

May-25 $73,170 $211,175 $284,345 93 ($10,722) ($32,672)

Jun-25 $230,846 $250,208 $481,054 78 $30,869 $88,870

Jul-25 ($70,262) $44,371 ($25,891) 65 ($18,331) ($54,839)

Aug-25 $139,505 $204,530 $344,035 73 ($5,490) $38,346

Sep-25 $24,432 $164,456 $188,888 68 $21,502 ($23,844)

Oct-25 ($30,350) $73,692 $43,342 67 ($88,085) $47,723

Nov-25 $80,836 $84,348 $165,184 59 ($63,037) $110,123

Dec-25 $145,491 ($46,269) $99,222 87 $190,060 ($87,193)

Total 

YTD 

'25 $1,082,864 $807,942 $1,890,806 918 ($95,894) $252,161

Budget Variance

A 



January FinancialsA 

 

• While the preceding table illustrates the performance for the year 2025 according to the 

Financial Statements, it does not include any reduction for the necessary funding from 

Operations for Reserve Funds that are included in GVR’s 2025 budget. 

• There were 87 Home Resales during the month of December.  This number of sales is 

16 (23%) more than budgeted for December and 20 (30%) more than December of the 

prior year.  Year to date, GVR is 56 (6.5%) home sales greater than budgeted.  GVR 

offsets home sales with an allowance for Membership Change Fee Refunds for 

Members who transition from a primary residence.  The Property Report is on page 4 

and the current allowance is $144,000 (page 2).  The following graph illustrates the 

actual compared to the monthly budgeted number of home sales with actual sales 

updated through December, 2025.   

 

 

• The number of homes sold through the first two weeks of January 2026 are 15 and we 

expect another 42 by the end of the month for a total of 57 homes during January 2026.  

The budget for January 2026 is 58 and the deficit will result in 1 (2%) home under 

budget for January 2026.   

   

B 



January FinancialsA 

 

• GVR has added 30 new Member Households in the year 2025 (page 4).  The 2025 

Budget included 18 new households for the entire year. 

• The December 2025 Statement of Financial Position (page 2) reports the Total Net 

Assets to be $35,628,636 which is a $1,890,821 increase for the year (page 2 and 3) 

and includes $807,942 of Unrealized Gains on Investments for December 2025 year to 

date.   

• The December 31 Operational cash on hand is $1,523,184 (page 2).  When combined 

with Operational Cash Investments in both JP Morgan accounts, total Operational Cash 

equals $5,738,138 which is a $3,986,619 increase during the month of December.  The 

cash projections for 2026 are on pages 6 and 7.  

• The Net Fixed Assets are $23,355,286 as of December 31, 2025 (page 2).  Total net 

Capital Purchases for the year to date are $2,221,644.   

• Total Current Liabilities are $5,111,415 (page 2).  This includes collections of cash that 

are for 2026 dues and activities.   

• Designated Net Assets equal $11,035,021 which reflects a net decrease of $8,833 for 

the month of December, 2025.  The year-to-date net unrealized gains on investments 

are $807,942 and are included in these balances.     

• The Statement of Activities (page 3) indicates that Total Year to Date Revenue is 

$12,516,659 which is 0.8% under budget and 8% more than the prior year.    

• The total expenses for the year are $11,433,795 which is $252,161 (2.2%) under budget 

and 1% more than the prior year (page 3).  The following is a high-level summary of the 

amounts and percentage variance to budget for the year-to-date December 31, 2025: 

C 



January FinancialsA 

• The Capital Improvements Projects Master List is included on page 5.

• A preliminary calculation of the GVR surplus is $162,386 and is included on page 8.

This calculation is subject to final closing and audit adjustments.

• A summary of Cost Savings measures that were identified for consideration is included

on pages 9 through 10.

Expense 

Category

Total 

Expenses

Variance 

Pos. (Neg.) % Summary

Facilities & 

Equipment 3,321,475   (68,619)      -2%

Furniture & Equipment is 29% over 

budget

Program 

Expenses 705,845      180,051     20%

Program expenses are $180K under 

budget Recreational income is $241K 

under budget

Communi-

cations 212,108      12,792       6%

Advertising and printing are both 

under budget

Operational 

Expenses 682,416      10,384       1%

Dues and Subscriptions are 80% 

over budget

Corporate 

Expenses 816,516      (538)           -0.1%

IT Software expenses are $24K under 

budget and Professional fees are 

$43K over budget. Insurance 2% over 

budget.

Personnel & 

Benefits 5,695,435   118,091     2%

Wages are $213K (5%) under 

budget.  Benefits are $122K (15%) 

over budget.

TOTAL 

EXPENSES 11,433,795 252,161     2.2%  under budget

EXPENSES YTD DECEMBER 2025

D 



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Board of Directors Meeting 

December 2025 Financial Highlights 

Prepared By: David Webster, CFO Meeting Date: February 20, 2026 

Presented By: David Webster, CFO Consent Agenda: N/A 

Originating Committee / Department: 

Administration 

Strategic Plan Goal: 

Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our 

members 

Background Justification: 

The Board has requested a separate staff report stating the highlights for each month. 

Key Points/Highlights for December 2025: 

1. Statement of Financial Position

a. Operating Cash increase for December $3,986,619 due primarily to

dues collections.

b. Designated Funds Cash net decrease for December $8,833

c. Net Assets Increase Year to Date December $1,890,806

2. Statement of Financial Activities

a. YTD revenue under budget (unfavorable) 0.8% or $95,894

b. YTD expenses under budget (favorable) 2.2% or $252,161

c. November unrealized gains on investments $46,269, YTD gains

$807,942

d. December MCF fees over budget (favorable) 87 actual compared to

71 budgeted, YTD over budget (favorable) 918 compared to 862

budgeted.

e. YTD utilities are 10% under budget (favorable) or $975,385 actual vs a

budget of $1,081,000

f. GVR personnel under budget (favorable) by 2% YTD or $118,091

g. Recreation revenue under budget(unfavorable) by $240,949

h. Recreation Program expenses are under budget (favorable) by

$180,051

i. Preliminary 2025 Surplus is calculated to be $162,386

1



2



3



4



GVR Capital Improvement Projects Master List 1/12/2026

Project Name

Center 

Location Scope of Work

Estimated 

Construct. 

Start

Estimated 

Construct. 

Finish Status Summary Notes/Next Steps

Funding 

Sources

 Budget 

Total 

 Expenses 

To Date  Balance 

West Center Metal Shop 

Expansion West Center

Expand Metal Shop into west storage 

building. To become Welding, Machine 

Shop, Office. May-25 Sep-25

Ribbon-

cutting in 

February

Construction is 100% complete and club moving in equipment. Received 

Certificate of Occupancy. Schedule ribbon-cutting for early February.

Initiatives- 

$243k  $      243,000  $      244,368  $    (1,368)

Desert Hills Kiln Room 

Enhancements Desert Hills

Strengthen sub-floor for 5 kilns and brick 

flooring. Upgrade ventilation system and 

electrical needs. Feb-26 Apr-26

Construction- 

20%

Structural upgrade and flooring completed. Contract signed with Building 

Excellence for  $94,424 ($10,000 is contingency). GVR to sign MOU for club. 

Next step: schedule work with club.

Initiatives. CO 

with LR 

project.  $        90,000  $    -    $        90,000 

West Center Lapidary Club 

Expansion West Center

Expand Lapidary Club building to the 

west. Renovate existing space, including 

Billiards Room space. Feb-26 Aug-26 Permit review

Architect submitted 100% plans for permitting 12/23. Get revised bid for fire 

alarm system. Review all plans with project team. Set start date for February in 

coordination with club and contractor.

Initia. $993k 

Club $40k  $  1,034,000  $        84,400  $      949,600 

West Center Membership 

Services Expansion West Center

Expand Membership Services offices in 

Auditorium lobby. Add lobby counters for 

events. Apr-26 Jul-26

Rebid for 

Construction 2025 bids came in high at $162k. Rebid project to start in April-May. Initiatives  $      190,000  $    -    $      190,000 

Abrego South Pool and 

Locker Room Abrego South

Redesign pool, spa, and locker rooms for 

potential reconstruction. Demolish 

existing pool facilities.

In Schematic 

Design

In Schematic 

Design Design

Awarded design contract to Burton and Associates. First community 

meeting on 1/23 to get initial ideas. Pool facility demoltion bids also due 

on 1/23. TBD  TBD 

Pickleball Center Fencing

Pickleball 

Center

Install west and north perimeter fencing 

and gates to better manage access and 

security. Mar-26 Apr-26 Planning Scope of Work in process. Initiatives  $        50,000  $        50,000 

Las Campanas Fitness 

Room Expansion Las Campanas

Expand Fitness Room into Cypress Room 

for additional capacity. Install new 

flooring and paint. Jun-26 Jul-26 Planning Need scope of work details. Initiatives  $      100,000  $     -    $      100,000 

SRS Fitness Center 

Expansion

Santa Rita 

Springs

Remove corner RSA office to expand floor 

area in fitness room. Paint and patch to 

match. Aug-26 Aug-26 Planning Need scope of work details. Initiatives  $        40,000  $        40,000 

1

5



6



7



8



Business 5.B

9



Attachment

10


	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic

	11182025 FAC Minutes Draft.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Board Attendees: Kathi Bachelor, Beth Dingman, Candy English, Lanny Smith
	Visitors: 5
	Agenda Topic

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

